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— LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION

750 Ist St., NE, 11th FL, Washington, D.C. 20002-4250
(202) 336-8800 Fax (202) 336-8959 John McKay

President

Writer's Direct Telephone
(202)

336-8817

April 14, 1998

20 South Magnolia Avenue
Ocala, Florida 34474

Dear Mr. Shuman:
This is a response to your request for an opinion on whether one of your staff attorneys
may accept an appointment as a compensated court appointed Guardian Ad Litem. This matter

was forwarded to the Office of General Counsel by Anh Tu, Manager, Office of Program
Operations, in December 1997.
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